The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, February 4, 2016

10:00 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Mark Levine, Chair Members: Darlene Mealy, Fernando Cabrera, James G. Van Bramer, Andrew Cohen, Alan N. Maisel and Mark Treyger

| Roll Call | |
|-----------------|--|
| | Present: Levine, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger |
| | Absent: Cabrera |
| | Other Council Members Attending: Gibson |
| Int 0856-2015 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to parks department recreation center fees for seniors, youths, veterans and persons with disabilities |
| | Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 856, Int. No. 856 - 7/23/15, Committee Report 10/2/15, Hearing Testimony 10/2/15, Hearing Transcript 10/2/15, Proposed Int. No. 856-A - 2/10/16, Committee Report 2/4/16, Hearing Testimony 2/4/16, Hearing Transcript 2/4/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter |
| | Proposed Int. No. 856-A |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 856, Int. No. 856 - 7/23/15, Committee Report 10/2/15, Hearing Testimony 10/2/15, Hearing Transcript 10/2/15, Proposed Int. No. 856-A - 2/10/16, Committee Report 2/4/16, Hearing Testimony 2/4/16, Hearing Transcript 2/4/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter |
| | This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm |
| | Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 856, Int. No. 856 - 7/23/15, Committee Report 10/2/15, Hearing Testimony 10/2/15, Hearing Transcript 10/2/15, Proposed Int. No. 856-A - 2/10/16, Committee Report 2/4/16, Hearing Testimony 2/4/16, Hearing Transcript 2/4/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter |
| | This Introduction was Amended by Committee |
| | Enactment No: 2016/018 |
| Int 0856-2015-A | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to parks department recreation center fees for seniors, youths, veterans and persons with disabilities |
| | Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 856, Int. No. 856 - 7/23/15, Committee Report 10/2/15, Hearing Testimony 10/2/15, Hearing Transcript 10/2/15, Proposed Int. No. 856-A - 2/10/16, Committee Report 2/4/16, Hearing Testimony 2/4/16, Hearing Transcript 2/4/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter |

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Levine, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger
Absent: 1 - Cabrera
Enactment No: 2016/018

Int 1054-2016 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 42 thoroughfares and public places, Tanaya R. Copeland Avenue, Borough of Brooklyn, Loretta Ruddock Smith Way, Borough of the Bronx, Demetris Kastanas Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Clarence Norman Sr. Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Derrick E. Griffith Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Carey Gabay Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Diversity Plaza, Borough of Queens, Edward F. Guida Sr. Way, Borough of Queens, Patrice T.C. Capo Memorial Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Ragamuffin Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Hip Hop Boulevard, Borough of the Bronx, Rev. William E. Thompson Way, Borough of the Bronx, Robert "PH" Diaz Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Sgt. Bobby Mendez Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rev. Dr. Jasper Simmons Place, Borough of Manhattan, Norman Rockwell Place, Borough of Manhattan, Captain James McDonnell Way, Borough of the Bronx, Ms. Aida Perez-Loiza Aldea Lane, Borough of Manhattan, SGT. Donald B. Geisler Way, Borough of Staten Island, Joseph DeNicola Lane, Borough of Staten Island, FDNY Capt. John R. Graziano Way, Borough of Staten Island, Anthony Manifold Way, WWII Hero, MIA, Borough of Staten Island, Connor and Breandon Moore Way, Borough of Staten Island, Police Officer Kenneth Anthony Nugent Way, Borough of Queens, John Watusi Branch Way, Borough of Queens, Kips Bay Blvd., Borough of the Bronx, Detective Randolph Holder Way, Borough of Queens, Freddy Beras-Goico Way, Borough of Manhattan, Sidney Offerman Way, Borough of Manhattan, School Security Agent Sandra P. Cranford Way, Borough of Staten Island, Roberta (Bobbie) Jacobowitz Way, Borough of Staten Island, Robert S. Farrell and Donald H. Farrell Way, Borough of Staten Island, Rev. Abner Bernard Duncan Way, Borough of the Bronx, Police Officer Kevin Joseph Gillespie Way, Borough of the Bronx, John C. Flynn Way, Borough of the Bronx, Charles Lucania Memorial Way, Borough of Queens, Vincent Cangelosi Memorial Way, Borough of Queens, Alfred J. Vigilante Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Qadri's Way, Borough of Queens, Anthony Mason Way, Borough of Queens, 1783 Evacuation Day Plaza, Borough of Manhattan, Εθνικός Κήρυξ - National Herald Way, Borough of Queens and the repeal of sections 2 and 22 of local law number 76 for the year 2015 and the repeal of section 34 of local law number 15 for the year 2015.

> <u>Attachments:</u> Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1054, Committee Report 2/4/16, Hearing Testimony 2/4/16, Hearing Transcript 2/4/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1054, Committee Report 2/4/16, Hearing Testimony 2/4/16, Hearing Transcript 2/4/16, February 5, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Levine, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger

Absent: 1 - Cabrera

Enactment No: 2016/023